Donna Buckley <dbuckley@bsheriff.net>

RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>, Kade Crockford <kcrockford@aclum.org>, Taisha Lazare
<tlazare@aclum.org>

Fri, 24 Apr 2020 20:14:08 +0000

The Barnstable County Sheriff’s Office is in receipt of the above-referenced Public Records Request. Please be informed that we do not have any
records which would be responsive to your request.

You have the right to appeal this determination to the Supervisor of Public Records, pursuant to 950 C.M.R. 32.00 and M.G.L. c. 66 §10A(a) and to seek
judicial review pursuant to M.G.L. c. 66 §10A(c).

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.
Donna

Donna Buckley, Esq.

General Counsel

Barnstable County Sheriff’s Office
6000 Sheriff’s Place

Bourne, MA 02532

508-563-4311 (o)

617-448-6278 (c)
dbuckley(@bsheriff.net

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford; Taisha Lazare

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached.
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

NOTICE
This email is intended for professional and business purposes of the Barnstable County Sheriff's Office. The contents of this email message and any
attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender and delete this
message.
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